

## **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Full Name : Asa Ismia Bunga Aisyahrani  
Nationality : Indonesia  
Ethnic : Javanese  
Date of birth : November 11, 1999  
Place of Birth : Semarang, Central Java, Indonesia  
Home Address : JEC Residence C5-C6, Plumbon, Banguntapan, Bantul,  
Yogyakarta, Indonesia  
Postcode : 55198  
E-mail : [asaismiabunga@gmail.com](mailto:asaismiabunga@gmail.com)  
Phone : +62 274 4534501  
Handphone : +62 81328808815



## **EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUNDS**

### **Ar-Rahmah Boarding School for Memorizing Al-Qur'an**

Sleman, Yogyakarta, Indonesia  
2018-2019

### **The University of Darussalam Gontor**

Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2017-2018

### **Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus**

*(Junior-Senior High School)*  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2011-2017

### **Sumbersari Elementary School**

Lamongan, East Java, Indonesia  
2008-2010

### **Al-Amien Sinar Putih Islamic Elementary School**

Bantul, Yogyakarta, Indonesia  
2005-2007

### **Al-Amien Sinar Putih Islamic Kindergarten**

Bantul, Yogyakarta, Indonesia  
2003-2004

## **WORK EXPERIENCES**

**Teacher**

*(Teaching kinds of subject with arabic and english language as the medium of instruction)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus

Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia

2017-2018

**Coordinator of Scout Movement Advisory Council Staff**

*(The Staff which supervise organization of scout movement and control all scout agendas)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus

Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia

2017-2018

**ORGANIZATIONAL BACKGROUNDS****Chief of Student Organization of Ar-Rahmah Boarding School for Memorizing Al-Qur'an**

*(The prestigious organization which control whole daily activities at boarding school)*

Ar-Rahmah Boarding School for Memorizing Al-Qur'an

Sleman, Yogyakarta, Indonesia

2018-2019

**Chief of SOPM (Student Organization of Pondok Modern)**

*(The largest and prestigious organization which control whole daily activities at boarding school and organize over 3000 students)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus

Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia

2016-2017

**Chief of Mediator Team**

*(The team works as student counselor)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus

Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia

2016

**Chief of Deputy of Yogyakarta Consulate**

*(The organization which organize students through consulate side)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus

Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia

2015-2016

Commented [hp1]:

**Chief of Annual Thursday Friday Camp Committee**

*(The committee which organize Annual Thursday Friday Camp)*

Commented [hp2]: idem

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2016

**Chief of Dormitory Organization**

*(The organization which control whole daily activities at dormitory and control over 100 students)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2015-2016

**Chief of MALDA (Majalah Lintas Darussalam) Journalistic Team**

*(The prestigious journalistic team which report boarding school agendas weekly)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2014-2015

Commented [hp3]: idem

**Chief of Senior Scout Branch Group 17-70**

*(Organizing senior scout branch group in many scout agendas such as weekly ceremony, making pioneering etc)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2014-2015

**General Manager of The 25<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Gontor for Girls Committee**

*(The committee which organize all agendas during the 25<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Gontor for Girls)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2017

Commented [hp4]: idem

**General Manager of Darussalam All Star Show (Art Exhibition)**

*(The largest and extravagant Art Exhibition at boarding school, performed by all graduates)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2017

**General Manager of National Art and Sport Olimpiade Committee**

*(The committee which organize 1<sup>st</sup> National Art and Sport Olimpiade among boarding schools in Indonesia)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2017

Commented [hp5]: idem

**General Manager of National Jamboree and Raimuna Committee**

Commented [hp6]: idem

*(The committee which organize 2<sup>nd</sup> National Jamboree and Raimuna among boarding schools in Indonesia)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2017

#### **General Manager of Cakrawala Magazine Crew**

*(The magazine crew which launch boarding school official magazine monthly)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2017

Commented [hp7]: idem

#### **Editor of Nukhbah Magazine Crew**

*(The magazine crew which launch university official magazine monthly)*

Darussalam University  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2017-2018

Commented [hp8]: idem

#### **Secretary of Coordinator of Scout Movement Advisory Council Staff**

*(The Staff which supervise organization of scout movement and control all scout agendas)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2017-2018

#### **Supervisor of Coordinator of Scout Shop**

*(Supervising money circulation of scout shop at boarding school)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2017-2018

### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

#### **Already finished memorizing the Qur'an (30 juz)**

*(I have finished memorizing the Qur'an (30 juz) in a period of approximately 8 months)*

Ar-Rahmah Boarding School for Memorizing Al-Qur'an  
Sleman, Yogyakarta, Indonesia  
2018

#### **The Highest Score of Archery Course (10 m distance)**

*(The weekly course which evaluated by scoring system at the end of the course)*

Ar-Rahmah Boarding School for Memorizing Al-Qur'an  
Sleman, Yogyakarta, Indonesia  
2018

**1<sup>st</sup> Winner of Master of Ceremony Contest**

*(The selection which held to elect permanent MC for weekly meeting at boarding school)*

Ar-Rahmah Boarding School for Memorizing Al-Qur'an

Sleman, Yogyakarta, Indonesia

2018

**1<sup>st</sup> Ranking of Australian Study Tour Selection**

*(The selection which held at Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus between approximately 200 candidates to elect 10 selected candidates, the top five were received scholarship award)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus – SELC (Sydney English Language Center)

Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia – Bondai, Sydney, Australia

2015

**1<sup>st</sup> Winner of Canvas Painting of Scout Camp Competititon Among Gontor Branches**

*(The canvas painting about Indonesian culture)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus

Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia

2014

**1<sup>st</sup> Ranking of Holiday English Course Final Examination**

*(The holiday course for all ages included grammatical studies, structures etc)*

HEC (Holiday English Course) Institution

Kampung Inggris, Pare, Kediri, Indonesia

2013

**2<sup>nd</sup> Runner Up Winner of Queen of Language Selection (Acabic and English)**

*(The competition about language skill in 3 aspects included listening, writing and speaking)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus

Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia

2015

**MEMBERSHIP IN ASSOCIATIONS AND EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES****Australian Study Tour (International Phase)**

*(The intensive course for selected candidates from Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls Branches)*

SELC (Sydney English Language Center)

Bondai, Sydney, Australia

2015

**Edelweiss Contingent (Scout Contingent)**

*(Represented Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus at Scout Camp Competition among Gontor Branches)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2014

**MALDA (Majalah Lintas Darussalam) Journalistic Team**

*(The prestigious journalistic team which report boarding school agendas weekly)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2015

**Central Language Club**

*(The central language club works as language ambassador at boarding school)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2015

**Tim Solid (Prime Scout Team)**

*(The central scout team represented Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus in many scout events)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2013-2015

**Korsada (Art Club)**

*(The art team works as art improvisator at boarding school)*

Modern Islamic Boarding School Darussalam Gontor for Girls 1st Campus  
Ngawi, East Java, Indonesia  
2013-2015

**ADDITIONAL COMPETENCES****Language:**

English, Arabic, Indonesian, Javanese

**Skills:**

Managing, Public Speaking, Literature Writing, Editing, Painting, Graphic Design, Fashion Design, Teaching, Motivating, Scouting

**Computer:**

Microsoft word, Excel, Power point, Publisher, Corel draw, Photoshop, Movie maker, PDF

**Interpersonal:**

Communicative, Cooperative, Confident, Hard worker, Fast Learner, Adaptable, Friendly, Patient, Creative, Innovative, Initiative

This form is made by actual and full responsibility.

Yogyakarta, Feb 03, 2019

Asa Ismia Bunga Aisyahrani